

Web Sites of Interest to Small Businesses

| Organization | Information Available | Internet Address |
|--|---|--|
| Board of Equalization | Sales and Use taxes | www.boe.ca.gov |
| CalGold (Environmental Protection Agency) | Business permit assistance | www.calgold.ca.gov |
| California Chamber of Commerce | Business news and commentary | www.calchamber.com |
| California Trade and Commerce Agency | Information to help small business owners with the process of starting and owning a business | www.commerce.ca.gov |
| Contractors State License Board | Contractor regulation and licensing in more than 40 classifications | www.cslb.ca.gov |
| Department of Consumer Affairs | Licensing information in more than 200 business categories such as the medical and financial professions | www.dca.ca.gov |
| Department of Industrial Relations Department of Labor Standards Enforcement (Labor Commissioner) Workers' Compensation | State wage and hour issues Insurance against on the job injuries | www.dir.ca.gov/dlse/dlse.html www.dir.ca.gov/workers'_comp.html |
| Employment Development Department | State payroll taxes, unemployment and disability insurance benefit issues, job placement, and labor market information | www.edd.ca.gov |
| Federal and State Tax Agencies | Tax information and useful links for business | www.taxes.ca.gov |
| Franchise Tax Board | State income tax | www.ftb.ca.gov |
| US Citizenship and Immigration Services | Employment Eligibility Verification, Form I-9 | http://uscis.gov/graphics/index.htm |
| Internal Revenue Service | Federal payroll taxes and federal income tax | www.irs.gov |
| Secretary of State | Business filings (Corporations, Limited Liability Companies, etc.), notary public applications, and Uniform Commercial Code filings | www.ss.ca.gov |
| US Small Business Administration | Financing, training, and advocacy for small firms | www.sba.gov |
| US Department of Labor | Federal wage and hour issues | www.dol.gov |

EDD is an equal opportunity employer/program. Special requests for alternate formats need to be made by calling (888) 745-3886.